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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Lindsay, Jim D.
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 2:18 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: Revised Proposal for Grad Cert In Clinical and Translational Science

 
March 5th, 2009 
 
T R A N S M I T T A L 
 
 
TO:        David Randall, Chair and Sheila Brothers, Coordinator 
              Senate Council 
 
 
 
FROM:    Heidi Anderson, Chair and Jim Lindsay, Coordinator 
              Health Care Colleges Council 
 
 
Dr. Heidi Anderson has reviewed and approved the revised proposal: Graduate Certificate in Clinical and Translational Science. 
 
  
 
 
Jim Lindsay 
Health Care Colleges Council Coordinator 
Associate Provost for Faculty Affairs Office 
University of Kentucky, 205 Frazee Hall 
Lexington, KY 40506-0031 Ph. (859) 323.6638 
www.uky.edu/Provost/AcademicCouncil/council.php 
  
  
From: Brothers, Sheila C  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 11:06 AM 
To: Lindsay, Jim D.; Nikou, Roshan 
Cc: Kelly, Thomas; Anderson, Heidi Milia; Blackwell, Jeannine 
Subject: Revised Proposal for Grad Cert In Clinical and Translational Science 
 
Hello, Jim & Roshan! When the SC reviewed the attached document, there were a few concerns. Tom graciously took the 
proposal back and reworked it a tad. (The initial pages of the attached proposal outline the concerns and solution.) 
 
At the time when this was discussed, the SC opined that full council review by both the HCCC and GC was unnecessary – review 
by the council chairs would be sufficient.  
 
Could both of you ask that your respective council chair look over this proposal to ensure that the changes do not have 
unintended consequences, etc.? When that review is finished, please let me know and I’ll again place this on a SC agenda. 
 
Thank you,  
Sheila  
 
 
Sheila Brothers 
Office of the Senate Council 
203E Main Building, -0032 
Phone: (859) 257-5872 
sckinn1@uky.edu 
http://www.uky.edu/usc2/ 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Jackson, Brian A
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 1:29 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Blackwell, Jeannine; Lindsay, Jim D.; Kelly, Thomas; Nikou, Roshan
Subject: FW: Revised Proposal for Grad Cert In Clinical and Translational Science
Attachments: Grad Cert Clinical & Translational Sci - New Grad Cert_Complete1.pdf

Hi Sheila: 
 
We are perfectly content with the modifications, but recommend one very minor wording change. In the narrative for the Research Practicum I 
recommended to Dr. Kelly that we delete the word “detailed” on line 6 ( . . must submit a detailed  . . .). The intent is to try to reduce concerns 
that there appears to be a lot of work required for a one credit‐hour course. Dr. Kelly is in complete agreement with this change. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Brian     
 

From: Blackwell, Jeannine  
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2009 4:18 PM 
To: Jackson, Brian A 
Subject: FW: Revised Proposal for Grad Cert In Clinical and Translational Science 
 
Brian,  
 
Did Roshan pass this on to you for review? Would you do so?  
 

Dr. Jeannine Blackwell 
Dean of the Graduate School 
Interim Associate Provost for Undergraduate Education  
University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY 40506-0033  
859-257-1759  
email:  blackwell@uky.edu  
website: www.gradschool.uky.edu  

 

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
 
 




